
 

 

Rainier Economic Development Council Minutes 

July 25, 2022 

Rainier City Hall 

106 West “B” Street 

Rainier, OR 97048 

 

Call Meeting to Order 

The meeting was called to order by REDCO President Mike Kreger at 5:05 p.m.  

 

Roll Call 

Board Present: Connie Budge, Robert duPlessis, Jeremy Howell, Mike Kreger and 

Denise Watson 

Board Absent: Levi Richardson and Scott Cooper 

 

Agenda 

a. Approve June 27, 2022 Meeting Minutes 

Jeremy Howell moved to approve the minutes. That motion was seconded by Denise 

Watson and adopted unanimously. 

 

b. Audit Presentation 

Tracy Jones from Pauly Rogers and Co said that REDCO’s review became an audit 

because its expenditures exceeded $500,000. The review was sent to the state, which 

then asked for an audit. The audit was done in June and had more detail than the review. 

There are no errors to report, but some best practices are recommended. They include 

having the governing body do a review process and having that recorded in the meeting 

minutes and upping the amount of fidelity insurance coverage because the amount of 

cash exceeds the coverage. City Administrator W. Scott Jorgensen said that staff 

obtained the audit report and made some adjustments based on its recommendations. 

The amount of fidelity insurance coverage has been increased and there will be an item 

added to the council agendas for the approval of financial statements. Connie Budge 

asked about the REDCO spending other than the $270,000 debt service payment. City 

Recorder Sarah Blodgett said there were capital contributions to the A Street project. 

Kreger said capital projects for that fiscal year budget totaled $312,000. Jones said 

$100,000 went towards the riverfront trail project. She cited an October 2020 email 

between Finance Clerk Elisha Shulda and former Finance Director Debbie Dudley 

stating that $200,000 was contributed towards the A Street project. There was a 

discussion about the next audit. Jones said the firm will be sending engagement letters 

to the city shortly for that. Budge asked for confirmation that there will be an audit and 

not merely a review. Jorgensen confirmed that funds for an audit were included in the 

budget.  

 c.   Approve Financials 

       Budge moved to approve the financials. That motion was seconded by Watson and  

                  adopted unanimously.  

 



 

 

 d.   Approve Accounts Payable 

       Robert duPlessis moved to approve the accounts payable. That motion was seconded  

                  by Howell and adopted unanimously. 

 

Adjourn Meeting 

      Kreger adjourned the meeting at 5:40 p.m.  

 

 

____________________________                                        Date_________________ 

Mike Kreger, President 

 

 

____________________________    Date__________________ 

Robert duPlessis, Secretary 

 

































Payment Due Date Beginning Principal  Principal Interest Total Payment End Principal Total Amount Paid
4/2/2012 4,750,000                     1,000,000                  -                        1,000,000                   3,750,000             1,000,000             

12/31/2012 3,750,000                     190,856                     84,144                  275,000                      3,559,144             1,275,000             
12/31/2013 3,559,144                     168,226                     106,774               275,000                      3,390,918             1,550,000             
12/31/2014 3,390,918                     173,272                     101,728               275,000                      3,217,646             1,825,000             
12/31/2015 3,217,646                     178,471                     96,529                  275,000                      3,039,175             2,100,000             
12/31/2016 3,039,175                     183,825                     91,175                  275,000                      2,855,350             2,375,000             
12/31/2017 2,855,350                     189,339                     85,661                  275,000                      2,666,011             2,650,000             
12/31/2018 2,666,011                     195,020                     79,980                  275,000                      2,470,991             2,925,000             
12/31/2019 2,470,991                     200,870                     74,130                  275,000                      2,270,121             3,200,000             
12/31/2020 2,270,121                     206,896                     68,104                  275,000                      2,063,225             3,475,000             
12/31/2021 2,063,225                     213,103                     61,897                  275,000                      1,850,121             3,750,000             
12/31/2022 1,850,121                     219,496                     55,504                  275,000                      1,630,625             4,025,000             
12/31/2023 1,630,625                     226,081                     48,919                  275,000                      1,404,544             4,300,000             
12/31/2024 1,404,544                     232,864                     42,136                  275,000                      1,171,680             4,575,000             
12/31/2025 1,171,680                     239,850                     35,150                  275,000                      931,830                4,850,000             
12/31/2026 931,830                        247,045                     27,955                  275,000                      684,785                5,125,000             
12/31/2027 684,785                        254,456                     20,544                  275,000                      430,329                5,400,000             
12/31/2028 430,329                        262,090                     12,910                  275,000                      168,239                5,675,000             
12/31/2029 168,239                        168,239                     5,047                    173,286                      -                         5,848,286             

4,750,000                  1,098,286            

Number of Payments Remaining:  8
Principal Payment Interest Payment Payment Total Total Amount Paid

12/31/2022 219,496                        55,504                       275,000               275,000                      
12/31/2023 226,081                        48,919                       275,000               550,000                      
12/31/2024 232,864                        42,136                       275,000               825,000                      
12/31/2025 239,850                        35,150                       275,000               1,100,000                   
12/31/2026 247,045                        27,955                       275,000               1,375,000                   
12/31/2027 254,456                        20,544                       275,000               1,650,000                   
12/31/2028 262,090                        12,910                       275,000               1,925,000                   
12/31/2029 168,239                        5,047                         173,286               2,098,286                   

1,850,121                     248,165                     

Payment



















RAINIER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

9/12/2022

Accounts Payable Listing:

Approve Accounts Payable:
Vendor Invoice # Inv Date Amount
City of Rainier Inv # 07012022 07/01/22 600.00$          
City of Rainier Inv # 08012022 08/01/22 600.00$          
City of Rainier inv # 09012022 09/01/22 600.00$          

Total 1,800.00$       

_________________________________________ _____________
Chair Date

_________________________________________ _____________
Treasurer Date


	3a REDCO Minutes 07252022
	3c Settlement Documents
	3c Settlement Questions
	3c USG Amorization Schedule
	3d REDCO- LGIP July 2022
	3d REDCO-InRoads July 2022
	3e REDCO- Payables Listing

